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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

R e = = = = == L SRS = s S i

From: Fiona Shen <fiona.shen@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 9.08 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8/2019 - MT/1056623-002
Hi

We have assigned the case to LKK on 20 Aug 2019.

Now, workshop has submitted the survey report and photos to us.
Please asisst to do a paper survey for the case.

Thank you

Best Regards

Fiona Shen

Senior Claims Executive
Maotor Insurance

T+65 64307923

WWW_INCOMe.com.

|
(! 'Income | ¢ tncome.m et i v o o it

ce, Grodl
15 AN emiphoyer and wiist we wanl Our People To exsmpldy You
n E m Find out more af Income, com.sg/camers

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 7:50 AM

To: Fiona Shen <fiona.shen@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8,/2019 - MT/1056623-002

Dear Fiona,

Do we need to conduct Paper survey for this case?

Best Repards

G.NIVITHA
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S3[408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 12:05 PM

To: ‘Fiona Shen' <fiona.shen@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8,/2019 - MT/1056623-002
1




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
E

From: Fiona Shen <fiona.shen@income.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 10:57 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8/2019 - MT/1056623-002
Attachments: survey+Report+(for+Tablet)+2019-8-28 pdf.pdf; LOD2+ survey photos .pdf
Dear LKK

We refer to the above case.
As attached is the survey report and photos submitted by the third party for vehicle SFW113R.
Thank you

Best Regards

Fiona Shen
Senior Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+65 6420 7923
WWW.INCOMEe.CoMm.58
with You' ‘on Perlarmance: Grow

gincome idin

- L | ITIPOVEeT and Wit we want o pedgla o sy
76
n E m Find out more at Income.com.Sg caneers

with
you

From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 3:09 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com=>
Cc: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8/2019

Dear LKK

R ESE N D with claim number & OIC

WorkShop WorkShop | WorkShop | Survey
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time | OIV DOA
48 TOH
GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-78
ENTERPRISE
MTM HUB Erwin Ho
FIONA | MT/1056623- PERFORMANCE | SINGAPORE | /
2 | SHEN | 002 SFW113R | AUTO PTE LTD | 608583 92210404 FEBF7533C | 5/8/2019




From: Daniel Koh
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 9:39 AM
To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong teng@income.com.sg>: Thio Tse

Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey
SN | OIC Claim Mao. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time o DOA
No.1 BUKIT
AUTO WHEELS | BATOK Louis Ong
CHRYLLIS MT/1057350- MOTOR CRESCENT ! 10:00-
1| QUAH 002 SGX2788M | WORKS #02-40 91928963 | 12:00 | SMF9355G | 10/8/20:
48 TOH
GUAN ROAD
Camps il
1
m}d oIC MTM HUB Erwin Ho
will revert PERFORMANCE | SINGAPORE | /
2 later SFW113R AUTO PTE LTD 6OBS83 92210404
48 TOH
GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-
121
ENTERPRISE Yvette
SK HuUB Zhao /
CHRYLLIS MT/1058341- AUTOMOBILE SINGAPORE 6266
3 | QUAH 001 SLLAZ2TY PTELTD 608586 0555 SIP7455Y 15/8/20:
48 TOH
GUAN ROAD
EAST #04-
123
ENTERPRISE
VAG HUB lie Ren /
MT/1058476- SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 6267
4 | AZHARI 001 SKi5161C PTE. LTD. 608586 9916 GBD8624C | 17/8/20:
48 TOH
GUAN ROAD
EAST HO5-
155
ENTERPRISE
VAG HUB
MUHAMMAD | MT/1058234- SINGAPORE SINGAPORE Jie Ren / 10:00-
5 | AIRWAN 002 SKK2543Z PTE. LTD. 608586 94316186 | 13:00 SKE3933G | 18/8/20:
3918
WOODLANDS | Ang Ngoh
MUHAMMAD | MT/1058310- WILLIAM'S ROADBLK 3 | Tee/
6 | AIRWAN 002 SMIBBBZ AUTO PTELTD YEW TEE 67636811 SFO3637H | 15/8/20:

2



INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE
SINGAPORE
677965

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you,

Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7901

WWW. income.com.sg

(7 Income

mode dffenant

flofs]in

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Grawth, = ‘
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise Wlt
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. ‘ yO'r
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



919/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 20/8/2019 - MT/1056623-002

Fiona Shen <fiona.shen@income.com.sg>
Fr 6/9/2019 9:09 AM

To: Admin-0 (LkKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com:=

Hi

¥

FBF7533C Report as below:

1 1
I 1
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g — |
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I |
I I
| |
| |
I I
tetitt
Seortts R ! !
Vehicle A: FRFT5330C Vehicle B: SFWI13R

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

rear beft arca of vehicle B

SFW113R Report as below:

Pc"‘i &y~ fé*ﬂa.ﬂ*

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

1 was ravelling behind vehicle B As 1 did not notice that vehicle B had slowed down and came to a complete stop, thus | hit inte the
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Thank you

Best Regards
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Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

Reg no. 2019240412

Inovice
To: Neo Kal Kiat Clifford Invoice No: 2019/INV/0008
Your Reference: SFW113R
CC: MTM PERFORMANCE AUTO PTE. LTD. Our Reference: 2019/0009
42 Toh Guan Road East #01-78 Date : 26/8/2019
Enterprise hub
Singapore 608583
Decription Amount 55
Particular
Vehicle No:  SFW113R
Accident Date : 5/8/2019
Date of Inspection: 15/8/2019
Service:
Asssesment with report
(inclusive of photographs and transport charges etc) 5479
Total Amout: 5479

We would appreciate your cheque to be crossed and make payable to:
Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

or bank transfer to details below:;

Maybank account no: 041-9107653-9

Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

Address: 53 Hume Avenue, #05-08, Singapore 558751,
Email: Preciseappraiser@gmail.com, Moblle: +65 9103 5000



VEHILE DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REFORT

Tor Neo Kai Kiat Oifford

CC; MTM PERFORMANCE AUTO PTE LTD.
42 Toh Guan Rasd Last #01-78

Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

Reg no 2010240412

Enterpriae hub
Singapore 608581
ol Mo 1019/0008 Date of Report ¢ 19/8f1019
Clasm Typé Third Party Date of Request 1 AS/8//1019
Third party vishicke SFW11IR Date of Actident 1 sfafaons
Incured Vehicle Date of inspection 15/8/1019
Yomad Relerence No 1
DAMAGED VEHICAL PARTICULARS
Registration Plate No SFPWLL13R Engine Modification ML
Model | Make Marcadas GLEAT AMG Pre accidant damage HiL
Caodaur Biack Genaral Condition Good
Manutactiuring Year w7 Ganeral Paint Work Good
Engine No 1761130842079 Steering Sarvicaable
Engine Chpacity 3000 Handbrake 1 Sarviceabls
Chassls o WD 364 1A M80004 Footbraks ¢ Sarvicsable
Odometer No 937
Tramuminsion Auto
TYRESCONDION A TRGET RN RS
Front Right Rear Lefy
Mlaaa ;. Continantal Make ¢ Bridgeitone
Sie 185740 K22 T Sire 335735 m21 L
Fraat Left Rear Right
Mika ¢ Continantal Mais : Brdgestons
Sim 1 MMS/a0 R2Z ? Shrw ¢ EBXSS3S R1 7
The sbove millmetres repreent the remaining life of tyre treads
VERCALREPAIKCORT S T7 o e e I SRRSO T
Dyseriptions Repairer (55) Difference (53] Adlurter ($3]
Parta 10,819 .04 7,195.44
Livbomar 4,400.00 3,100.00
Calculated Cost (53) : 15,019.04 4,623.60 10,365 44
Recommiended Lump Sum Repdir Codt (55) ¢ B,300.00
Estimiate Repair Duration i []
Survery Inspection At ! MTM FERFORMANCE AUTO PTL. LTD.
Survely Inspaction Address : 41 Toh Guan Road East 301-78
Enterprive Hub
Singapors GORSAY
Addreds: 53 Hume Avenue, 806-08, Singapore 508751,
Email: Preciseappraisenifigmail com, Mobile: +85 9103 5000 Page 1 of 2



Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

Rieg no. 2019240412

At the time of inspection. this vehicle sustained damages 1o the Rear portion, Please see aftached scheduled details,

SPECIAL REMARKS
We have not authorised repair. Under normal circumstances. estimated 6 working davs are required 1o repalr the vehicle,
W are plensed to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly, and hereby submit our Inpection Report and

photographs.

Automotive Appratser
MASAAA

Discloimer;

This survey was conducted by Precise Appraiser Pte Lid withoul prejudice basis and we do not autharized repair.
RIFMvaTecinApprlhtrFteLWilmﬂllmmmmmmmdMiﬂ!Wlﬂlm.
HhhwWMm@WnﬂuﬁmMmhM:nﬁmhwhmmmmm
vehicle. All findings and recommendations are listed accardingly and final decision of settiemaent ta your good salves
parts thareof accordingly and final. No liability shall be attachad to Pracisa Aporaisar Pta Ltd therefors.

Address: 53 Huma Avenue, #05-08, Singapore 598751,
Email: Preciseappraisen@gmail com, Mobile: +85 9103 58000 Page 2 of 2



Our Raference 1 2019/000%
Your Reference:

Vahlcle Number : SFW111R

5/n | Oty [Description Condition Repasirer Our
Extirmats (55) Axsacsmant (85)
Parts
1|1pcs |Rear bumpar Dented / Deformed 121512 123513
2iipes |Rear bumper LH vent Scarp 82.14 8214
3|2pcs  |Rear bumper Sensar (LH) Malfuction 1B0 180
é(1pes |Rear bumper lower spoiber Cut 1920.02 1920.02
S|1pes |Tallgate Repair 388 -
Glipes |Emblem "GLE 63" Necassary 132.42 132.42
7lipes |Emblem "AMG® Necessary Bi.14 B.14
Total £8020.05 4732.05
Less 5% 401.0025 136.6025
Parts Sub Total 7619.0475 4495 4475
Special Hett
7 1pcs  Rear Bumper protective sticker Mecessary 1200 1186 ol
B lpcs  Rear Bumper spoiléf protective sticker Mecessary BOO 0T el
% lpes  Tailgate protective sticker Mecessary 1000 800 Sy
Total 3000 2700
Labour
1 To chieck wiring sytsem 100 100 )(
p To AR Aear Senor and transfer attactmant 100 y"é’r’:
[ To reset and programe and secident repair 600 }id’ fou
P
8 To panel beat on rear end panel , tailgate, 1800 J;m rh
To RER rear bumper and kwer spaller and Fou) [
athers attachments
9 To respray on rear Bumper, rear bumper lower wpolise, 1800 PH{( 0
rear and panel, tallgate and accident affected area. al
Labour Total 4400 1300
Sub Total (labour and parts) 15019.0475 10395.4475
I Bf . d |

Adjustmant / Recommandations

Note: For Lump Sum Repair

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repaic on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or use of ex-stock/recanditionad pans

whichever is possible [having taken into consideration 1o repalr instead of replacements),
The final adjusted Lump Sum contracl amount is S$8300
Undar narmal clrcumstances, the repair period would be about 6 working days.

Address: 53 Hufne Avenue, #05-08, Singapore 588751,

Email: Preciseappraiser@gmail.com, Mobile: +85 9103 5000

Frecise Appraiser Pte Ltd
Rag no: 2019240417

F
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Na: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-098071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref :

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

CS3/INC19014640/R 15d3s2

IR

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 23-09-2019
189556
Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBF 7533C Veh. Inspected SFW 113R
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. MT/1056623-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  DANIEL KOH Assign Date 20/08/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ GLE43 AMG |e.c 3000
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WDC2923842A086004 Colour BLACK
Odometer 2013 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
1. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |325/35 ZR22 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |2325/35 ZR22 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |325/35 ZR22 CONTINENTAL B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 325/35 ZR22 CONTINENTAL & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SYSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/08/2019 Inspection Date 20/08/2019
Survey held at MTM PERFORMANCE AUTO PTE. LTD.
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-115
ENTERPRISE HUB
SINGAPORE 608586
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




|

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e A . . " ;
d.dE Ba B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1996071298R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R Page Mo..1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NOD. SFW 113R
g Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
y ot Workshop ()| ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED f 223533 2.235.33
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER LH VENT SCARP 8214 8214
2|REAR BUMPER SENSOR (LH) MALFUNCTION 280.00 280.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER cuT 1,920.02 1,920.02
1| TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 3,288.00
LABOUR
2|EMBLEM "GLE 63" MECESSARY 132.42 132.42
1|EMELEM "AMG" MNECESSARY 8214 B2.14
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -B02.01 -473.21
7.218.04 4 25884
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTIVE STICKER (SN) MNECESSARY 1,200.00 300.00
1|REAR BEUMPER SPOILER PROTECTIVE STICKER (SN) MECESSARY BOO.0O 200.00
1| TAILGATE PROTECTIVE STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 1,000.00 200.00
3,000.00 700,00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM, NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TC R&R REAR SENSOR AND TRANSFER ATTACHMENT 300.00 60.00
TO RESET AND PROGRAME AND ACCIDENT REPAIR. &00.00 100.00
TO PAMEL BEAT ON REAR END PAMEL, TAILGATE,. TO 1,500.00 400.00
R&R REAR BUMPER AND LOWER SPOILER AND OTHERS
ATTACHMENTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
TAILGATE
TO RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER, REAR BUMPER 1,800.00 600.00
LOWER SPOILER, REAR EMD PANEL, TAILGATE AND
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA.
4.400.00 1,160.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,618.04 6,118.84
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,900.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/INC19014640/R1sd3s2
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Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made sobely lor the use snd benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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